



Town of Burlington

Johnnycake Mountain Design Committee Minutes of July 27 Meeting

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 7:05 p.m.

Committee Members Present: Paul Stawartz, DJ Harris, Kevin Mullen, Scott Tharau, Ted Shafer
BSC Landscape Architect Eric Roise, Liaison Tricia Twomey

Minutes

Minutes of June 8, 2017 meeting approved unanimously. (Stawartz/Harris)

Introductions and Updates

Progress Updates: Reviewed last public information session

Town Update: We are hoping to have a practice field available on the property for this fall.

Review Needs Assessment Spreadsheet

Needs Assessment is not completed yet. Tricia is in the process of collecting information from all leagues, organizations, and schools that use town fields.

Discuss Next Steps for Master Planning

Committee discussed next public information session and work that needs to be completed before then. There is a lot of decisions, ideas, needs/wants, and concerns that need to all be discussed before final master plan is created. In the front of town hall, students from Lake Garda and Harwinton Consolidated created 3D diagrams of what they would like to see at Johnnycake. We encourage everyone to come take a look.

Any Other Business

None

Next Meeting

TBD

Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 8:35 pm

Respectfully submitted,
Tricia Twomey